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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Dianne Meester, Interim Director 
   Planning and Development 
 
STAFF  Cintia Mendoza, Board Assistant 
CONTACT:  568-2058 
 
SUBJECT:  Reschedule Local Coastal Plan Amendment Window Date 
 

Recommendation:  Reschedule the Local Coastal Plan  window date of March 4, 2003 to March 18, 
2003. 
 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:  The recommendation is primarily aligned with actions required 
by law or by routine business necessity. 
 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion: State planning law specifies that proposed amendments to the 
Local Coastal Plan (LCP) take place three times per year.  The hearing date of March 4, 2003 was 
previously scheduled for the first LCP window date of 2003.  Staff recommends that this window date 
be rescheduled to March 18, 2003. 
 
 
Mandates and Service Levels: None. 
 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  None. 
 
 
Special Instructions:  Clerk of the Board will forward a copy of the Minute Order Hearing Support 
Staff, attn:  Cintia Mendoza, Planning and Development. 
 
 
Concurrence: County Counsel 
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